

Mohamet Arslan

I'm a 20 year old photographer and videographer. I started with photography as a hobby until I decided to take it to the next level (as a full-time job).

I was a freelance photographer for almost 2 years then I got the opportunity to learn about videography where i used the opportunities i was given at the studios and learned as much as i could. I am looking forward to becoming a director/ filmmaker, also becoming a wildlife photographer is a goal of mine .

The reason why i take pictures revolves around the idea that alot of beautiful moments go by unnoticed in our fast paced world . So the ability to capture those moments and highlight them to the world is what inspires me to be a photographer

Work History

2023-08 -
Current

Photographer & Videographer (Filmmaker)

Procat And Wowstudio

Working with those 2 companies helped me :

- Learn the basics of lighting and how to create different moods on set, alongside scene composition and proper video angles .
- Improve my photo and video editing skills using Lightroom & Lightroom Classic for photos; as for videos, I use Adobe Premiere and Davinci Resolve (in the process of learning color grading and other advanced features).
- Get to the basics of using a gimbal and how to create different scenes with it.
- Improve my color-grading skills (in photos).

With the help of my coworkers,I picked up a few things about scriptwriting.

2021-02 -

English Private Tutor

Contact

Address

Istanbul

Phone

+905527025026

E-mail

MA508M4@gmail.com

WWW

https://www.instagram.com/nemo_photogrphy?igsh=MFWF

Skills

Client Relations



Shot Composition



Adobe Photoshop



Photo editing



English language (both in british and american accent)



Wildlife photography



Relationship Building



Sense of humor



2021-12

English Time

- Gave English tutoring lessons for students who didn't have the confidence to speak fluently.
- I helped my students to have more passion in learning and improving themselves and their languages while also having fun while Establishing a safe learning environment to make students feel comfortable, secure, and confident.
- Used varied teaching methods to foster and stimulate enthusiasm for learning and maintaining motivation.
- Built and maintained positive and professional relationships with students and instructional team members.

Education

Bachelor : International Trade And Finance

Beykoz University

Hobbies and interests

- Street photography and videography
- Acting
- Stand-up comedy.
- Voiceover
- Film making
- Watching sci-fi movies
- Photographing animals

Languages

Arabic



Native or Bilingual

English



Professional Working